MANZANO 0OIL CORPORATION
P. O. BOX 571
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88201
(505) 623-1996
June 11, 1985

Mr. Jerry Sexton, Supervisor
District 1

0il1 Conservation Division
P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Sunburst State #1-N
Section 11, T14S, R32E
Lea County, New Mexico
Baum Upper Penn

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Regarding your letter of June 5, 1985 (copy attached), the
surface lessee (Billy Frank Good) will not permit a gas
Tine to be connected to this well. At this time, the well
is producing approximately 10 MCFPD and all produced gas
is being used to operate the engine on the pump jack.

If the gas production increases in the future, we will
notify you.

Thank you for your continued cooperation with Manzano.
Sincerely,
QL,M

/' Ms. Jackie Midkiff

Jjam
encl. (1)



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY axvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT p

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
T June 5, 1985 HORGS, NEW MIEXCO 88240

(5051 393-6161

Manzano 0il Corporation

P.0. Box 571

Roswell, New Mexico 88202

Re: Flaring of Casinghead Gas
Gentlemen:

According to our records, permission to flare casinghead gas from your
well/wells listed below has expired. Please, therefore, submit the en-
closed Forms C-129 in triplicate requesting an exception to Division
Rule 306.

Sunburst State 1-N 11-14-32 Baum Upper Penn

Sunburst Cox 1-C 36-10-32 Cuernbx Largo>

Amoco State 1-G 13-20-35 Eumont

In the event that the gas has been connected to a gathering facility,
please submit Form C-104 designating the purchaser and showing the con-
nection date, rather than Form C-129.

Yours very truly

OIlACONSERVATION DIWISION

erry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

JS/MC/bp



